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Marguerite M c L e z  laooo -e= 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Docket No. 100001-El 

Tuesday, March 06,2012 4:lO PM 

Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins; Delores Reecy 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office will return t o  the source confidential DNs 
02566- IO and 07377- IO. 
Thank you. 
fil’largiirrite @. filtZcan 
Coniinie~ivn acputp  Clctk 331 
Tloriba Qiiblit Swrlrire (Conrinlosion 
Offire of Cviniitissioii Clerk 
2510 43Jurnarb Oak %3nalebarb 
Wlahassw, Tloriba 32309 -0850 
550 4 1  3-6824 

“.ln _ll“l __I -________ __I _l_-- 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subjed: Confidential Documents in Docket No. 100001-E1 

Please return the following documents to the source: 

02566-10 
07377-10 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 
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